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Kunkel, Mark

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: LRB 4283

Hi Mark,

Thanks for looking into this. Let’s go with something like “nationally recognized objective experts who have shown
expertise in the field of water science.”

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51t Assembly District

(608) 266-7502.

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB 4283 °

Jake:

We don't have any boilerplate language in the statutes or admin. rules that refer to national experts. Here are a few
examples:

--The PSC must use “recognized experts” in conducting a scientific review of nuclear waste disposal plans. Sees.
196.497 (11m) (a).

--DHS must promulgate radiation exposure rules that may incorporate standards recommended by “nationally
recognized bodies in the field of radiation protection and other fields of atomic energy.” See s. 254.34 (1) (a).

Examples from other states:

--Massachusetts law requires a higher education study to be conducted by a panel of “nationally recognized objective
experts in the field of higher education.” Annotated Laws of MA GL ch. 154, § 34.

--Nebraska law refers to a higher education technical advisory committee that consists of “three nationally recognized
experts in educational assessment and measurement.” R.R.S. Neb. § 79-760.03.

Based on the above, you could refer to a national recognized expert in water research. Like the Massachusetts law, you
could also require the expert to be “objective,” which would be determined by the Board of Regents in making the
appointment. Alternatively, you could refer to the expert’s employer. For example, you could refer to an expert
employed by a nationally recognized body in the field of water research.

Let me know what you think,

--Mark
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From: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunke|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 4283

Hi Mark,
Following up on the voicemail | just left. We would like to make the following changes to LRB 4283:

Aduce the funding to $2 million in the second year of the biennium.

2. The Creation of a Selection Committee to determine which UW Campuses receive funds allocated under the
program. The members outlined in ¢ and d will be chosen by the Board of Regents. The committee will consist
of:

a. President Cross or designee
b. UW System VP of Academic and Student Affairs
/. (4) Industry Representatives from the private sector — two of these must be related to agriculture
d. (3) National Experts on Water Research | e
1. Question: Is there existing language in statute that could be used to define this type of
membership?

3. Add language that specifically mentions that the Freshwater collaborative shall focus on the following

Challenges:
a. Agricultural Water Management
i. Further defined the Challenge of Agriculture Water Management shall include a focus on
nutrient runoff and contamination of groundwater, water withdrawal for irrigation, and the
impact of these practices on farm policy such as changes to farm efficiencies, production and
profit margins.
b. WaterQuality, Safety, and Emerging Contaminants
i.  Further defined, the Challenge of Water Quality, Safety, and Emerging Contaminants shall
include a focus on emerging contaminants, effective treatment techniques, nutrient
contamination, well contamination, surface water contamination, lead contamination, legacy
contamination, and safe drinking water compliance.

Feel free to call with questions. Thank you,

Jake Wolf
Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51 Assembly District
(608) 266-7502



ORWAR
4\.7 .
2 oF

State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

e

7
1 AN ACT to create 20.285 (1) (ar) and 36.25 (56) of the statutes; relating to:
/
2 funding a University of Wisconsin System freshwater collaborative and making
j
3 an appropriation. 3
k? Analysis bgj' the Legi.élative Reference Bureau e
kY R "
3

%
0’\

This bill makes an appropriation for the Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin Syst\ék to fund /a{ freshwater collaborative among UW institutions that
hasthe lelowingI&\v ; oses;{E’ﬂevising new Water%é’ﬁgric training programs focused "
on undergraduates; .2) providing scholarships and student support to retain and
attract new talent;;3) amplifying marketing and recruiting relating to Wisconsin’s
role in freshwater science; 4) enhancing workforce development programming; and
/%/ =5) recruiting new faculty and staff for training programs, research, and innovation, } )
Lhe bill also requires the Board of Regents to submit a biennial report to the Joint -

/ "Committee on Finance and other legislative committees that shows how funding
under the bill is distributed and expended at each UW institution
information on demographics and accomplishments of the collaborative.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

, as well ~qa5¢
A

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

1 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21

3 20.285 University of Wisconsin System

4 (D UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PUBLIC

5 SERVICE

6 (ar) Freshwater collaborative GPR C -0-

7 SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.285 (1) (ar) Freshwater collaborative. As a continuing appropriation, the
9 amounts in the fich dule to provide funding for a freshwater collaborative under s.

10 36.25 (56) (a @§ﬁ@ 79 w”é’,%f >

11 {/f”“) SECTIONKEG 257(56)- efwthe*”sté’tutes is created to e 1
& 36,25 (56\‘@%. | COLLABORATIVE R |

7 [ (o e

@é} 20.28/%’3 (1) (ar), the/B/oard f Regents/shall fund a freshwater collaborative among the

§ 1n;tg utions that has the following purposes:

6T ev1smg new waterocentric training programs focused on undergraduates.
: ! : ‘A 4 ,
e ol ol ) )

16 azs Prowdmg scholarships and student support to retain and attract new talent.
17 ;&}M implifying marketing and recruiting relating to Wisconsin’s role in
18 freshweter science.

19 ;; Enhancing workforce development programming, including internships,
20 rsearch experiences, training institutes, and graduate research.

21 »&'ﬁg Recruiting new faculty and staff for training programs, research, and
22 innovation.

/\(/ /;ug,w}“? @1%?
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{ée later than December 31 of each odd-numbered year, the ‘ggardw&

Regentsshall submit a report to the joint committee on finance and to the chief clerk
of each house of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (3\)/130 the standing
committees having jurisdiction over matters regarding the University of Wisconsin
System or naiz}lral resources. The report shall show the amount of the funding under
par. (a;(’%hat ié distributed to each institution and show how those amounts compare
to the amounts requested, if any, by each institution. The report shall also describe

all of the following:

' w0 o
@ooqowm.h

(» X, How the funding is expended, including the number and types of positions

002
P L created.

9@ @> @ A, Freshwater collaborative demographics, including the numbers of resident,

12 n(:n;e'sident, undergraduate, and graduate students who participate in the
13 collaborative.

@ @/’ éﬁf The accomplishments of the freshwater collaborative, including the type and
15 nu:nber of degrees conferred, research projects completed, and internships provided
16 under the collaborative.

17 ' (END)
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1 INSERT 1A:

1) studying the challenge of water quality management, including a focus on
nutrient runoff, farm policy impacts, and other issues; 2) studying the challenge of
water quality and safety, including a focus on treatment, contamination, and other
issues;
2 INSERT 1B:
Jour
The Board of Regents must appoint # committee to advise the board on how to
.- allocate the funding among the UW jnstitutions. The committee consists of the UW
VN) System president and vice president academic and student affairs. In addition,
the Board of Regents must appoint 4)members who represent private sector
Wmembers who are nationally recognized objective experts who have
shown expertise in the field of water science. Atleast@of the private sector industry
members must represent the agricultural industry.

+wO
3 INSERT 2-14:
4 a. Studying the challenge of agriculture water management, including a focus
5 on nutrient runoff and groundwater contamination, water withdrawal for irrigation,
6 and the impact of water management practices on farm policy, including changes to
7 farm efficiencies, production, and profit margins.
8 b. Studying the challenge of water quality and safety, including a focus on
9 emerging contaminants, effective treatment techniques, nutrient contamination,
10 well contamination, surface water contamination, lead contamination, legacy
11 contamination, and safe drinking water compliance.
12 INSERT 2-22:
13 2. The board shall appoint a committee to advise the board on how to allocate
14 the funding under par. (a)i. among the institutions. The committee shall consist of

15 the following:

16 a. The president of the system or his or her designee.
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b. The vice president of the system for academic and student affairs or his or
her designee.

c. Four members appointed by the board who represent private sector
industries, including at least 2 member who represent the agricultural industry.

d. Three members appointed by the board who are nationally recognized

objective experts who have shown expertise in the field of water science.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2;16 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Changes to LRB 5061

Hi Mark,

Could we please make the following changes to LRB 5061:
1. Under Section 3, parts (a) and (b) should be headings as the primary challenges to be addressed under the
program. They shouldn’t be equal to (c-g) in the same section. (c-g) would best be used as further detail on how
the Freshwater Collaborative accomplishes parts (a) and (b).

Feel free to call for clarification,

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51 Assembly District

(608) 266-7502
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1 AN ACT to create 20.285 (1) (ar) and 36.25 (56) f the statutes; relating to:

2 fundiﬁg a University of Wisconsin System fres’b};ﬁ{/ater collaborative and making

f

3 an apperriation. . /

.?

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes an approprlatlon for the Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin System to fund a freshwater collaborative among UW institutions that
has the following purpoSes 1) studymg the challenge of water quality management;- G fﬁ
including a focus on nutrient runoff farm pohcy impacts, and other issuesy 2)
studying the challenge of Water quality and safety, including a focus on treatment,
contamination, and other i 1ssue 54 ,,g ew watercentric training programs
focused on undergraduates; 49*@ ading cholarshlps and student support to retain
and attract new talent; @%mplafymg marketlng and recruiting relating to
Wisconsin’s role in freshwater science; 6)—e ancing-workforce development
programming; and %eewmm% new faculty and staff for tralnlng programs,
research, and innovation. ¢, j, ¢ e pat N N o

The Board of Regents must appoint a committee to advise the board on how to
allocate the funding among the UW institutions. The committee consists of the UW
System president and vice president for academic and student affairs. In addition,
the Board of Regents must appoint four members who represent private sector
industries and three members who are natlonally recognized objective experts who
have shown expertise in the field of water science. At least two of the private sector
industry members must represent the agricultural industry.

The bill also requires the Board of Regents to submit a biennial report to the
Joint Committee on Finance and other legislative committees that shows how
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funding under the bill is distributed and expended at each UW institution, as well
as information on demographics and accomplishments of the collaborative.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (8) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21
20.285 University of Wisconsin System
(1)  UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PUBLIC
SERVICE
(ar) Freshwater collaborative GPR C -0- 2,000,000
SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:
20.285 (1) (ar) Freshwater collaborative. As a continuing appropriation, the
amounts in the schedule to provide funding for a freshwater collaborative under s.

v
36.25 (56) (a),

SECTION 3. 36.25 (56) of the statutes is created to read:

36.25 (56) FRESHWATER COLLABORATIVE. (a) rom the appropriation under s.

20.285 (1) (ar), the board shall fund a freshwater collaborative among the
institutions that has the following purposes:

ﬁ» . Studying the challenge of agriculture water management, including a focus
on nutrient runoff and groundwater contamination, water withdrawal for irrigation,
and the impact of water management practices on farm policy, including changes to

farm efficiencies, production, and profit margins.
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o Studying the challenge of water quality and safety, including a focus on
emerging contaminants, effective treatment techniques, nutrient contamination,
well contamination, surface water contamination, lead contamination, legacy

contamination, and safe drinking water compliance.
(D e
g 2 Be‘vfsiﬁganew watercentric training programs focused on undergraduates.
Dtownald
%d Providing sc;holarshlps and student support to retain and attract new talent.
£y e bt

g e. Amphfiymg marketmg and recruiting relating to Wisconsin’s role in

freshwater science.

v
78 i’% 5 ht
\5 A. Eﬂ}rém%g workforce development programming, including internships,

research ex eriences, training institutes, and graduate research.
qg e %%2%?

% «g. =Recruiting new faculty and staff for training programs, research, and

innovation.

( é‘} 2 The board shall appoint a committee to advise the board on how to allocate
v
the funding under par. (a) §

mong the institutions. The committee shall consist of

the following:

U\@ The president of the system or his or her designee.

Q S ®‘® The vice president of the system for academic and student affairs or his or

her designee.

3 % Four members appointed by the board who represent private sector

industries, including at least 2 member who represent the agricultural industry.

o .
\ “7d. Three members appointed by the board who are nationally recognized

objective experts who have shown expertise in the field of water science.

@) No later than December 31 of each odd-numbered year, the board shall

submit a report to the joint committee on finance and to the chief clerk of each house

of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (8) to the standing committees
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SECTION 3
having jurisdiction over matters regarding the University of Wisconsin System or
natural resources. The report shall show the amount of the funding under par. (a)

/@{gthat is distributed to each institution and show how those amounts compare to the
amounts requested, if any, by each institution. The report shall also describe all of
the following:

1. How the funding is expended, including the number and types of positions
created.

2. Freshwater collaborative demographics, including the numbers of resident,
nonresident, undergraduate, and graduate students who participate in the
collaborative.

3. The accomplishments of the freshwater collaborative, including the type and
number of degrees conferred, research projects completed, and internships provided
under the collaborative.

(END)
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INSERT 1A:
The bill requires the freshwater collaborative to do all of the following to
accomplish those purposes: 1) devise
INSERT 3-4:
v

(b) The freshwater collaborative funded under par. (a) shall do all of the

following to accomplish the purposes specified in par. (a):



- MBS Y, LIN€ 367 Strike this language beginning with “If a county...” We are unsyre what this adds.
Page 6, Line 8Z Change “Phosphoroys” to “Phosphorus.” Change other mentions to the correc

Since this is'a new grant program, let’s change this allocation to b
For the grant program, please add language to the effect of “alj e

i prevent DNR from getting involved in these

LRB 4751:
1. We would like the grant process to be more collaborative
M ce would look like this: The producer applies with theijr idea nd

amount. Please call if this is unclear.

LRB 4304:
1. Revise for the program to be extended or
G MZ The 2.0FTE plan review staff will be 2 Year project positions.
£ 3. Remove any changes to the income .gibillty
4. Remove the Septage study
5. Require that DSPS prepare literate to supply to counties to distribute to those receiving public benefits (food
ha

share etc.) to notify them t ey are eligible for this program. There will be no funding attached to thig
provision.

[

LRB 5062;

A 1. Remove changes to t eligibility level. The level should stay at $65,000 as currently in statute,
A 2. Broaden the range fgr which filtration should be prioritized from 10ppm to 25ppm.

/

LRB 4806: /

W ¢ 1. Leg Council Mei 0 Request: Could we get a memo outlining exactly what this bijj changes and does not
i change as wei] what current Procedure is? we anticipate some confusion on this front.

LRB 3651:

1. Thereisa typo on Page 3, Line 13 - jt should be DNR.

\C'D 2. Page2Lline 5, Beginning January 1, 2021
3. WzggngﬂLme,BﬁBeginni. gduly-1;2027

D

[L-%6-19 emand flom Ty be
LRB 5061; b

1. Please revise the committee makeup as follows:

4 0 /C__/ a. Ray Cross or his designee
{

b. uw President Chooses 5 objective water €xperts and the board of regents chooses two of the five to
Serve on the committee,

C. Senate chooses (1) Ag Representative and (1) Private Industry Representative
d. Assembly chooses (1) Ag Representative and (1) Private Industry Representative

' I. Municipal Restriction — Must represent a second class city with Population less than 150,000
27 Include limit |
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4. Require that as part of the Freshwater Collaborative, a cIas option must be created for students to participate i/
in a work-study/internship with the office of the wiater czar)Credits would be assigned and at the discretion of
UW.
% A2 ﬁ?
LRB 4931:

3
MO

1. The Office of Water Policy will no longer be housed at the PSC. Instead, it will be administratively attached to

2.

LAB
43|
WGNHS. The position will simply be housed at WGNHS.

Language adding responsibility relating to “Blue Accounting” as part of the Great Lakes Commission will also be
-ncluded in this bill. | am awaiting language on this.

Thank you all for your help on this. | anticipate this should be almost all changes to the bills with a few minor tweaks still

on their way. If all efforts could be made to have these by January 2, it would be much appreciated. | will be available all
day today and until 4:30PM tomorrow to answer any questions related to this email.

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51% Assembly District

(608) 266-7502



Kunkel, Mark

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Changes to Water Quality Task Force Bill Package
Hi Mark,

Iltem 4 foy LRB 5061‘:‘¢Qe are not planning on combining the two drafts into one bill. Could we add a qualifier and say “A
class option must-be created when the office of water policy is created?”

ltem 1 for LRB 4931.: Yes, that is fine.

ltem 2 for LRB 4931: Could we say something like “The office will act as a liaison to the Great Lakes Commission’s Blue
Accounting Initiative to assist Wisconsin in meeting its obligations under the Great Lakes Compact”

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51 Assembly District

(608) 266-7502

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Changes to Water Quality Task Force Bill Package

Jake:

litem 4 for/LRB 5061 sa\}' “Require that as part of the Freshwater Collaborative, a class option must be created for
students to-partici af‘é%l a work-study/internship with the office of the water czar. Credits would be assigned and at the
discretion of UW.” The czar is the director of the office of water policy, which is created in a different draft, LRB-4931. |
can add the item 4 requirement to LRB-5061, but only if you are planning on combining the 2 drafts into one bill. Are
you planning to do that?

Item 1 for LRB-4931 says: “The Office of Water Policy will no longer be housed at the PSC. Instead, it will be
administratively attached to WGNHS. The position will simply be housed at WGNHS.” | can create the office in WGNHS,
but will have to attach it administratively to the UW System. Is that okay?

Item 2 for LRB-4931 says: “Language adding responsibility relating to “Blue Accounting” as part of the Great Lakes
Commission will also be included in this bill. | am awaiting language on this.” Can you clarify what you mean by Blue
Accounting? Also, do you have the additional language for this item?

--Mark

.2ov>; Kunkel,




Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Wolf, Jake

Subject: RE: One more question on LRB-5061
Okay, got it.

Plus I'll make the change described in your voice mail.

From: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: One more question on LRB-5061

Hey Mark,

lincluded the population reference because Madison, for example, is a second class city with a population larger than
150,000.

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51%t Assembly District

{(608) 266-7502

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Wolf, Jake <lake.Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: One more question on LRB-5061

One more note: for item 1. e,, you don’t need to refer to a population of less than 150,000. By definition, a 2™ class city
must have a population of less than that number, so there’s no need to refer to it. See s. 62.05(1)(b): “Cities of 39,000
and less than 150,000 population shall constitute 2nd class cities.”

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Wolf, Jake <Jake Wolf@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: One more question on LRB-5061

Can you call me to discuss the committee makeup? Specifically, how does Assembly and Senate choose? Should it be
the speaker of the Assembly and president of the Senate who make the selections, or are minority members involved in
the selection?
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AN ACT to create 20.285/(1) (ar) and 36.25 (56) of the statutes; relating to:

an appropriation.

|

- S

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Byreau

This bill makes an appiiopriation for f’phe Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin System to fund a freshwater collaborative among)UW institutions that
has the following purposes: 1) “s\tudying the challenge of water quality management,
including a focus on nutrient runoff, farm policy impacts, and other issues; and 2)
studying the challenge of water \“quality and safety, including a focus on treatment,
contamination, and other issues. “The bill requires the freshwater collaborative to
do all of the following to accompligh those purposes: 1) devise new watercentric

training programs focused on undergraduates; gﬁ%fpi'ﬁizidé scholarships and student

‘,
SAT

Y, “support to retain and attract new iialent; 3), amplify marketing and recruiting

relating to Wisconsin’s role in freshwatéx; scienc 3; 4renhance workforce development
programming; and 5\) recruit new faculty and staff for training programs, research,

“-.and innovation. @ Ly N ae b

"™ The Board of Regehts muyst appoint a< ommittee to advise the board on/how to 5
allocate the funding among the' UW institutions. The-eommuittos consists- he UwW
System presiden?gndwi@&pmsidgnﬁer“aca“demi’cwaﬁd*stuﬂ?ent'faffaiars.%nﬂﬁ@iﬁ@ﬁ,

the Board of Regents must appoint four-members-whe-represent-private-sector

e f:iidfunstrui@s«and%ﬁ“@éehmembers who are nationally recognized objective experts who

have shown expertise in the field of water science. A%leasb@wg%@f%xheﬁpm@v%@ase@ﬁ@r
industry members-must-represent-the-agricultural-industry— TN
KN serT )

i
i
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The bil ‘é‘I’SD”Te“q‘ﬁ“fi'Még the Board of Regents to submit a biennial report to the
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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21

20.285 University of Wisconsin System

D UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PUBLIC

SERVICE .
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

SEcTION 3. ﬁ (56) of the statutes is created to read:

36.25 (56) [FRESHWATER COLLABORATIVE. (a) From the appropriation under s g \\

/
20.285 (1) (ar){ the board shall fund a freshwater collaborative among the?”

299

|

r‘/”’
/

institutions that has the following purposes:
1. Studying the challenge of agriculture water management, including a focus

onnutrient runoff and groundwater contamination, water withdrawal for irrigation,




2019 - 2020 Legislature -3- LRB-5061/P2

MDK:ahe
SECTION 3
1 and the impact of water management p1l*actices on farm policy, including changes to
2 farm efficiencies, production, and profit margins.
3 2. Studying the challenge of water quality and safety, including a focus on
4 emerging contaminants, effective treatment techniques, nutrient contamination,
5 well contamination, surface water contamination, lead contamination,wlgﬂgacy
6 contamination, and safe drinking water compliance. ) i Ve gD T
7 (b) The freshwater collaborative funded under par (a)w’ha“ll ‘do all oﬁhe
8 following to accomplish the purposes specified in par (a):
9 1. Devise new watercentrlc training programs focused on undergraduates.
10 :%% Provide scholarships and student support to retain and attract new talent.
11 \,; 8. Amplify marketing and recruiting relating to Wisconsin’s role in freshwater
12 science.
13 g +4. Enhance workforce development programming, including internships,
14 research experiences, training institutes, and graduate research.
15 i; “5.  Recruit new faculty and staff for training programs, research, and

16 innovation. ,

(e9) The board shall appoint a con?;mlttee to advise the board on how to allocate

18 the funding under par. (a) among the ;nstltutlons. The committee shall consist of the
i

19 following:

20 1. The premdent of the system or his or her designee.
M
21 “P "a@e*pféﬁi‘d'en#ef«%hewsystem‘“fﬁ?ma‘ cademic and student affairs or his or

22 her designee.

23 =ZFr=Pour membevr%s@maapp@mtedmbyw@hemb@ardwwhvmrep“re'S”e’n*t%ﬂ?véaft»emse@t%

-

24 1ndusi;mes@«mclﬂ*dmgﬂa‘tﬁfleastﬁ%m _mber who»represent theagrlcultural industry.="
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(3@\1 o later than December 31 of each odd-numbered year, the board shall
submit a report to the joint committee on finance and to the chief clerk of each house
of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (3) to the standing committees
having jurisdiction over matters regarding the University of Wisconsin System or
natural resources. The report shall show the amount of the funding under par. (a)

that is distributed to ; (aarelni

il

onrand show how those amounts compare to the
amounts requested, if an by each institution. The report shall also describe all of
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
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INSERT 1A: 7/ Y
2) provide an opportunity for students to participate in a work-study
internship program in a state office that coordinates state water policy;
INSERT 1B: Y
The bill requires the Board of Regents to establish metrics for determining the
success of the freshwater collaborative and submit those metrics to the joint

committee on finance. The Board of Regents may expend the moneys appropriated

—

under the bill if JCF does not@g;chedule a meeting to review the metrics. However,
if JCF schedules a meeting, the moneys may be expended only after JCF approves
or modifies the metrics.

b INSERT 1C; V\V&

Those@?riembers must be selected from a list of ﬁ;lividuals recommended by
the UW System president. The senate majority leader and assembly speaker each
appomt@/pu embers with one representing the agricultural industry and the other
representing a private sector nonagricultural industry. Finally, the governor
appoints @ﬁ:;%er with one representing a private sector nonagricultural industry
and the other representing a municipal water utility of a &%class city with a
population of less than 150,000. so60n d

INSERT 3-9:

2. Provide an opportunity for students to participate in a work-study

internship program in a state office that coordinates state water policy. The board

shall determine the number of credits that students earn in the program.

INSERT 3-16:
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(¢) The board shall establish metrics for determining the success of the
freshwater collaborative in accomplishingits purposes. Nomoneys may be expended
from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (ar) unless the board submits the metrics
to the joint committee on finance and, within 14 working days after the submittal,
the cochairpersons of the committeehdo not notify the board that the committee has
scheduled a meeting to review, rrfefi"ics. If, within 14 working days after the
submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the board that the committee
has scheduled a meeting to review the metrics, no moneys may be expended from the
appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (ar) unless the committee approves or modifies the
metrics.

INSERT 3-20:

2. Two members appointed by the board who are nationally recognized
objective experts who have shown expertise in the field of water science, The 2
members shall be selected from a list of 5 individuals recommended by the president
of the system or his or her designee.

3. Two members appointed by the majority leader of the senate. One of the
members shall represent the agricultural industry and the other member shall
represent a private sector nonagricultural industry.

4. Two members appointed by the speaker of the assembly. One of the members
shall represent the agricultural industry and the other member shall represent a
private sector nonagricultural industry.

5. Two members appointed by the governor. One of the members shall
represent a private sector nonagricultural industry and the other member shall
represent a municipal water utility of a 2nd class city with a population of less than

150,000.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary; Paczuski, Konrad; Wyatt, Zachary; Kunkel, Mark; Pleviak, Krista
Cc: Abrahamian2, Robby; Conkliin, Emily; Novak, Todd; Henning, Anna; Letzing, Rachel
Subject: Water Quality Drafts for Introduction

Mary, Konrad, Zach, Mark, and Krista,

Thank you for all your help on these bills. | would like to request a /1 on the following bill drafts. As soon as possible is
best.
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LRB 5062 (I've copied Rep. Shankland’s office on this in case you need their permission) ? CL/*’
LRB 4806 M ¢f#
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Thank you,

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51% Assembly District

(608) 266-7502
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1 AN ACT #o create 20.285 (1) (ar) and 36.25 (56) of the statutes; relating to:

2 funding a University of Wisconsin System freshwater collaborative and making

3 an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes an appropriation for the Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin System to fund a freshwater collaborative among no more than six UW
institutions that has the following purposes: 1) studying the challenge of water
quality management, including a focus on nutrient runoff, farm policy impacts, and
other issues; and 2) studying the challenge of water quality and safety, including a
focus on treatment, contamination, and other issues. The bill requires the
freshwater collaborative to do all of the following to accomplish those purposes: 1)
devise new watercentric training programs focused on undergraduates; 2) provide
an opportunity for students to participate in a work-study internship program in a
state office that coordinates state water policy; 3) provide scholarships and student
support to retain and attract new talent; 4) amplify marketing and recruiting
relating to Wisconsin’s role in freshwater science; 5) enhance workforce development
programming; and 6) recruit new faculty and staff for training programs, research,
and innovation.

The bill requires the Board of Regents to establish metrics for determining the
success of the freshwater collaborative and submit those metrics to the Joint
Committee on Finance. The Board of Regents may expend the moneys appropriated
under the bill if JCF does not schedule a meeting to review the metrics. However,
if JCF schedules a meeting, the moneys may be expended only after JCF approves
or modifies the metrics.
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The Board of Regents must appoint a nine-member committee to advise the
board on how to allocate the funding among UW institutions. One member is the UW
System president. The Board of Regents must appoint two members who are
nationally recognized objective experts who have shown expertise in the field of
water science. Those two members must be selected from a list of five individuals
recommended by the UW System president. The senate majority leader and
assembly speaker each appoint two members with one representing the agricultural
industry and the other representing a private sector nonagricultural industry.
Finally, the governor appoints two members with one representing a private sector
nonagricultural industry and the other representing a municipal water utility of a
second class city with a population of less than 150,000.

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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

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
36.25 (56) (a).

SECTION 3. 36.25 (56) of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 3

36.25 (56) FRESHWATER COLLABORATIVE. (a) From the appropriation under s.
20.285 (1) (ar) and subject to par. (c), the board shall fund a freshwater collaborative
among no more than 6 institutions that has the following purposes:

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

2. Studying the challenge of water quality and safety, including a focus on
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

1. Devise new watercentric training programs focused on undergraduates.

2. Provide an opportunity for students to participate in a work-study
internship program in a state office that coordinates state water policy. The board
shall determine the number of credits that students earn in the program.

3. Provide scholarships and student support to retain and attract new talent.

4. Amplify marketing and recruiting relating to Wisconsin’s role in freshwater
science.

5. Enhance workforce development programming, including internships,
research experiences, training institutes, and graduate research.

6. Recruit new faculty and staff for training programs, research, and

innovation.
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SECTION 3

(c) The board shall establish metrics for determining the success of the
freshwater collaborative in accomplishingits purposes. No moneys may be expended
from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (ar) unless the board submits the metrics
to the joint committee on finance and, within 14 working days after the submittal,
the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the board that the committee has
scheduled a meeting to review the metrics. If, within 14 working days after the
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

(d) The board shall appoint a committee to advise the board on how to allocate
the funding under par. (a) among the institutions. The committee shall consist of the
following:

1. The president of the system or his or her designee.

2. Two members appointed by the board who are nationally recognized
objective experts who have shown expertise in the field of water science. The 2
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

(e) No later than December 31 of each odd-numbered year, the board shall
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
that is distributed to each institution and show how those amounts compare to the
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



Walker, Dan

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 8:42 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5061/1

ASAP

Please jacket LRB -5061/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



